
COMMISSION 
MEMBERS 

ADAM WEBSTER 
TERM EXP. 2020 
 
SCOTT BORCHARDT 
TERM EXP. 2017 
 
DALE ARTHUR 
TERM EXP. 2019 
 
BILL ERICKSON 
CHAIRPERSON 
TERM EXP. 2018 
 
BILL PAULSON 
TERM EXP. 2016 
 
 
 
 

“WINTER, 
SPRING, 

SUMMER, FALL… 
TOMAHAWK 
HAS IT ALL” 

CITY OF TOMAHAWK  WATER AND SEWER 
  UTILITY COMMISSION 
Tuesday, June 30, 2015  City Hall, Council Chambers 
8:00AM  23 N 2nd Street 

Any additions to this agenda will be added to the original posted at City Hall.  Any person who has a qualifying 
disability as defined by the American’s with Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to 
be in an accessible location or format must contact the Clerk-Treasurer at City Hall, 453-4040, at least three days prior 
to the meeting so any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

PLEASE TURN CELL PHONES ON SILENT DURING MEETINGS 
Posted: 06/26/2015  Page 1 of 1 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS (During this item on the agenda the Commission listens to oral 

comments from members of the public on non-agenda items.  When speaking please 

state your name and limit your time to five minutes.) 

 

3. MINUTES –  

1.) May 26, 2015 

 

4. CHECKS – 15424 – 15472 in the amount of $146,483.05 

 

5. FINANCIAL REPORT – June 20, 2015 

 

6. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance (CMOM) Report 

b. Waste Water Projects 

 Waste Water Plant Updates 

 Collection System/Rehabilitation Updates 

 Man Holes  

 Sewer Grouting 

 Pipe Bursting (June 8, 2015) 

 Change Orders 

c. Demonstration of Vacuum/Jetter Truck (9:00AM) 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 

 

8. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

9. MEETING DATES 

a. July 28, 2015 

 

10. ADJOURN 



 

Water and Sewer Utility Commission 
May 26, 2015 Page 1 of 10 
 

MINUTES OF THE WATER AND SEWER UTILITY COMMISSION 1 

City of Tomahawk 2 

City Council Chambers 3 

May 26, 2015 4 

 5 

CALL TO  ERICKSON called the meeting of the Water and Sewer Utility Commission meeting to  6 

ORDER  order at 8:00AM. 7 

 8 

ROLL CALL Commission members present were Adam Webster, Scott Borchardt, Dale Arthur, Bill 9 

Erickson and Bill Paulson.  Also present was Director of Public Works Mike Tolvstad and 10 

Clerk-Treasurer Amanda L. Bartz. 11 

 12 

PUBLIC There were no public comments. 13 

COMMENTS  14 

 15 

MINUTES ERICKSON MOVED to approve the April 14, 2015 minutes and WEBSTER seconded.  The 16 

VOTE was unanimous. 17 

 18 

 ERICKSON MOVED to approve the April 28, 2015 minutes and PAULSON seconded.  The 19 

VOTE was unanimous. 20 

  21 

CHECKS ERICKSON asked about the first three checks that were voided, Clerk BARTZ explained.   22 

 23 

 ERICKSON asked what taxes are paid to the City with check 15371, Clerk BARTZ 24 

explained that this is administration time that is due to the City from the water and 25 

sewer.   26 

  27 

 ERICKSON stated that on check 15397 a backhoe was rented and questioned if a log has 28 

been kept when equipment has been rented.  TOLVSTAD explained that there was a kink 29 

in a water line and in order to find the manhole we had to dig in the backyard.  30 

ERICKSON asked if we had owned an excavator if the work  31 

 32 

BORCHARDT asked if the rental was part of the manhole project, TOLVSTAD explained 33 

that the previous rental was needed because it is the Utilities responsibility for making 34 

the manholes available to the contractor.  TOLVSTAD stated that when the resident 35 

filled in the backyard the manhole was buried.  TOLVSTAD stated that a 6’ riser was put 36 

on the manhole so that it would be flush with the ground.  37 

 38 

BORCHARDT asked what the current backhoe rental was for, TOLVSTAD stated that it 39 

was used to repair an existing service on Leather Avenue that had a break.  He stated 40 

that when the crew started to dig the ground water was so high it was undercutting the 41 

roadway.  TOLVSTAD stated that A-1 Construction was in town completing the River 42 

Street water loop and was able to dewater and fix the water main on Leather Avenue.  43 



 

Water and Sewer Utility Commission 
May 26, 2015 Page 2 of 10 
 

BORCHARDT asked if this was part of the Sewer Rehab Project and TOLVSTAD explained 1 

that it was not part of the project but water that was repaired. 2 

 3 

ERICKSON asked if check 15404 was also rental of an excavator and TOLVSTAD explained 4 

that it was rented for a piece of water main that had collapsed at 9th Street and 5 

Washington Avenue.  ERICKSON reiterated that this would be a project that would be 6 

completed ourselves.   7 

 8 

BORCHARDT asked about check 15379 to Avnet, LLC in the amount of $300.  Clerk 9 

BARTZ explained that this the annual fee for website hosting. 10 

 11 

BORCHARDT asked what training was attended on check 15392.  Clerk BARTZ explained 12 

that this was for water training.   13 

 14 

ERICKSON asked about check 15399 for $120 to Bellin Health.  TOLVSTAD explained that 15 

the City is part of a pool as required for a CDL and it is random test that happened to 16 

draw five names.  He stated that we are required to be part of a pool of 150 or more. 17 

 18 

PAULSON stated that checks 15411 and 15412 to MMG Employer Solutions were also 19 

for drug screening and audiogram.  Loretta Wanta, Deputy Clerk explained that one is 20 

for the test and the other is for the administration of the test. 21 

 22 

ERICKSON asked what check 15402 for legal fees was for.  TOLVSTAD stated that with 23 

the Clean Water Fund Loan we are required to get a legal opinion on right of way or 24 

easements for any property included in the projects.  BORCHARDT asked if the Utility 25 

can go back and charge the property owner that buried the manhole.  BORCHARDT also 26 

asked that if when the City was mapped if the buried manhole would have shown up.  27 

TOLVSTAD stated that if a water main makes a turn and it is less than 400’ from the last 28 

manhole we would not know about it unless it was televised.  He stated that once the 29 

line was televised we saw the manhole but did not know the exact location. 30 

BORCHARDT asked if the Utility is responsible for going back and re-seeding the 31 

property, TOLVSTAD confirmed the Utility would. 32 

 33 

WEBSTER asked about check number 15413 to MSA Professional Services, Clerk 34 

explained that it is for the GIS mapping hosting and half is paid out of the water and half 35 

out of the sewer. 36 

 37 

PAULSON asked if the rock and stone by the city garage would that be usable instead of 38 

having to buy it.  TOLVSTAD that the stone by the city garage has a lot of fines in it and 39 

the rock and stone that was purchased with check 15401 for the Leather Avenue water 40 

break is 1½ clear and we are able to stick a pump down in it. 41 

 42 



 

Water and Sewer Utility Commission 
May 26, 2015 Page 3 of 10 
 

WEBSTER MOVED to approve check 15368 – 15423 in the amount of $106,725.80 and 1 

PAULSON seconded.  The VOTE was unanimous. 2 

 3 

FINANCIAL  PAULSON asked if about the interest rate and that they had calculated at 4% and the  4 

REPORT Clean Water Fund Loan has an interest rate of 2.363%.  PAULSON asked if the rate 5 

increase was calculated at 4%.  Clerk stated that they were not calculated based on a 4% 6 

interest rate.  PAULSON stated that $7.692 million in debt is looking really scary. 7 

 8 

WEBSTER MOVED to approve the financial report and BORCHARDT seconded.  The VOTE 9 

was unanimous. 10 

 11 

OLD  1.) Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance (CMOM)  12 

BUSINESS 13 

TOLVSTAD stated that Scott Martin will be putting together a schedule and will have it 14 

for the next meeting. 15 

 16 

2.) Waste Water Projects 17 

 18 

WASTE WATER PLANT UPDATES 19 

 20 

TOLVSTAD things are moving along well, he stated that they have removed one of the 21 

clarifier looked great and some welding was done by staff.  He stated that should go 22 

along quicker than we thought.   23 

 24 

TOLVSTAD ground water infiltration is approximately 200,000 gallons every day.   25 

ERICKSON the infiltration comes from ground water seeping in through the pipe but the 26 

other is people pumping ground water into the system from sump pumps.  TOLVSTAD 27 

stated that it is an issue that we will have to deal with but when you tell someone that 28 

they can no longer pump groundwater into the system then you need to provide them 29 

with storm waters.  30 

 31 

BORCHARDT asked if business downtown have storm sewer in front of their property, 32 

TOLVSTAD explained not necessarily, it might run 200’ down the curb into the storm 33 

sewer.  BORCHARDT stated that you have residents pumping into the gutter and it runs 34 

to the next storm sewer.  TOLVSTAD stated that you can allow them to do that in the 35 

summer months but not in the winter to avoid icing up in the streets. 36 

 37 

Mayor STOCKER help city in the future not to have buildings in lower areas of the City, 38 

TOLVSTAD would want to address the groundwater issues before they build. 39 

 40 

BORCHARDT asked if there will be savings to the Utility with the clarifier being cleaned 41 

instead of replaced.  TOLVSTAD will know more at next Tuesday’s construction meeting.  42 

TOLVSTAD stated that if the inspector is on site and they see that something does not 43 



 

Water and Sewer Utility Commission 
May 26, 2015 Page 4 of 10 
 

need to be complete then it will be eliminated in the project.  ERICKSON stated that the 1 

other still need to look at the other clarifier and may need to be replaced.   2 

 3 

WEBSTER asked if they are lump sum contracts, TOLVSTAD they are per unit of work.  4 

ERICKSON stated that MSA is managing the project.   5 

 6 

WEBSTER stated that if he went to a contractor and asked them to repair a clarifier and 7 

they can do it as time and materials or for a predetermined amount.  TOLVSTAD stated 8 

that it is contracted as per unit of work. 9 

 10 

BORCHARDT asked how we are doing on the budget on the waste water plant project.  11 

TOLVSTAD only two items that are known change orders is two 18” valves that will need 12 

to be replaced.  ERICKSON asked if those change orders will fall under that ceiling that 13 

can approve by TOLVSTAD and himself.  TOLVSTAD stated that he will know more for 14 

the next meeting. 15 

 16 

COLLECTION SYSTEM/REHABILITATION UPDATES 17 

 18 

TOLVSTAD stated that we have found with the collection system that we have not had 19 

to do as many things to the system as in the contract.  He stated that those costs have 20 

been removed.  He explained that that the handout included in the packet is an 21 

estimate by the inspector on the total project costs.   22 

 23 

ERICKSON asked if the project was $137,000 in the good, TOLVSTAD stated that it does 24 

not include pipe bursting for $94,000.  TOLVSTAD stated that we estimate being $75,000 25 

under budget. 26 

 27 

BORCHARDT asked what percentage of the project is complete and TOLVSTAD 28 

estimated 75-80% complete.  TOLVSTAD stated that we will have a good idea in the next 29 

two-three weeks how accurate the estimates are. 30 

 31 

ERICKSON presented the front cover of the May 17, 2015 edition of the Leader-32 

Telegram from Eau Claire, Wisconsin with an article titled “Exposing a Dirty Secret” 33 

regarding disposable wipes.  He stated that this is something that should be on the front 34 

page of the Tomahawk Leader. 35 

 36 

TOLVSTAD stated that the after the Bliss Street pump station had become clogged he 37 

asked Dave Van De Weerd, Waste Water Head Operator, over the course of a year how 38 

often it becomes clogged.  He reported that the Waste Water Department responds 39 

approximately once a week to unplug this lift station.  BORCHARDT stated that this 40 

needs to be brought to the public sooner rather than later.  BORCHARDT stated that we 41 

are spending a lot of money to fix the system.  TOLVSTAD stated that every community 42 

is suffering the same problem.  Mayor STOCKER stated that the packaging states that 43 



 

Water and Sewer Utility Commission 
May 26, 2015 Page 5 of 10 
 

the wipes are being sold as disposable and people are flushing them and once they get 1 

into the system they melt.  TOLVSTAD stated that there is a group that is trying to 2 

develop a system to cut the fiber in the wipes so that it will not roll and create a 3 

problem in the system.   4 

 5 

BORCHARDT asked if there are areas that are worse than others and if we can approach 6 

those businesses regarding the issues.  TOLVSTAD we have approached them regarding 7 

the issues.  BORCHARDT stated that a member of the Commission or the Mayor may 8 

carry more weight than an employee when talking to these businesses.  TOLVSTAD 9 

reiterated that an effort has been made.   10 

 11 

Mayor STOCKER asked if a filter can be placed in these places, TOLVSTAD stated that we 12 

have looked at a system and the cost was quarter of a million dollars.   13 

 14 

ERICKSON asked if you can meet with someone from the Tomahawk Leader and asked if 15 

the Clerk could provide the Tomahawk Leader with a copy of the article from Eau Claire.  16 

 17 

WEBSTER stated that it needs to be explained what a mess it is creating in the system.  18 

BORCHARDT stated that if you group this issue with the money that we are spending on 19 

the project and the direct to the customer and explained that it will get more expensive 20 

if you don’t do something.  TOLVSTAD voiced concerns with a dry spell and clogs in the 21 

system.  He stated that with the wet conditions and infiltration of groundwater it helps 22 

move the rag.   23 

 24 

ERICKSON asked when we started to see this problem and TOLVSTAD stated that we 25 

have seen more of a problem in the last five years. 26 

 27 

  MANHOLES 28 

 29 

TOLVSTAD stated that the rehab on the manholes will be completed the following week.   30 

 31 

  SEWER GROUTING 32 

 33 

TOLVSTAD stated that the sewer grouting should be complete by the end of the week 34 

and then will be in the following week to grout the laterals 5’. 35 

 36 

  PIPE BURSTING 37 

 38 

TOLVSTAD reported that the pipe bursting would be complete the week of June 8, 2015.  39 

WEBSTER asked what the risk in pipe bursting.  TOLVSTAD he has not been involved in 40 

this process.  WEBSTER asked where the pipe bursting would be located.  TOLVSTAD 41 

explained that the Water Works Road upstream from the lift station and 4’ off the back 42 



 

Water and Sewer Utility Commission 
May 26, 2015 Page 6 of 10 
 

wall of a house.  ERICKSON stated that the alternative to pipe bursting is digging it up 1 

and replacing it. 2 

 3 

PAULSON asked how many lineal feet we are bursting, TOLVSTAD will report back at the 4 

next meeting.  5 

 6 

BORCHARDT asked what the contingency plan was if this does not work, TOLVSTAD 7 

stated that if the pipe bursting cannot be done then alternatives will need to be talked 8 

about.   9 

 10 

BORCHARDT asked if the line was installed before the house was built or if the house 11 

was built before the line was installed.  TOLVSTAD stated that he would guess the line 12 

was there before the house by looking at the area that it serves.  ERICKSON stated that 13 

there is no way to tell who approved the building of the home in that location. 14 

 15 

Mayor STOCKER asked what kind of pipe it is, TOLVSTAD stated that it is a sanitary 16 

sewer pipe. 17 

 18 

ERICKSON asked how the Commission will approve the change order for the pipe 19 

bursting, TOLVSTAD stated that he does not have the written change order yet.  20 

ERICKSON asked the Commission if they would like to approve the change order with a 21 

budget of $94,000 or if they would like to wait until they receive the change order and 22 

hold a special meeting. 23 

 24 

Mayor STOCKER asked why this wasn’t part of the original contract.  ERICKSON stated 25 

that this came up after the fact and was brought to the Commission’s attention a few 26 

months ago.  TOLVSTAD explained that a year ago when they televised the system it was 27 

still in a condition to pull a liner through it and the project was bid out that way.  He 28 

stated that over the winter the line has deteriorated significantly.  ERICKSON stated that 29 

the winter of 2014 with the severe weather it could have caused the deterioration.   30 

 31 

PAULSON asked how much of a credit would be given for the lining of the pipe.  32 

TOLVSTAD stated that it was factored into the project budget.  PAULSON would like to 33 

see the lineal footage and reduction. 34 

 35 

BORCHARDT asked if something fails with that house being right there.  TOLVSTAD 36 

stated that he would be worried that you would have to clear that pipe in some fashion 37 

and would be concerned with a sinkhole.  BORCHARDT asked if we have looked into 38 

excavating and relaying this pipe, TOLVSTAD would have to relay pipe all the way from 39 

lift station to Pleasant Avenue. 40 

 41 

ERICKSON MOVED to approve a budget of $94,000 for pipe bursting, motioned died for 42 

a lack of a second.   43 



 

Water and Sewer Utility Commission 
May 26, 2015 Page 7 of 10 
 

 1 

WEBSTER asked what the terms and condition are for the contract for the pipe bursting.  2 

He asked if there is a performance clause or is it buyer beware.  TOLVSTAD stated that 3 

you are asking them to come in and do what you think is the best remedy and feels it is 4 

the best way to go. 5 

 6 

ERICKSON asked what MSA’s recommendation is for this issue, TOLVSTAD to do the pipe 7 

bursting.  TOLVSTAD stated that they all seem pretty confident about the pipe bursting.  8 

Mayor STOCKER has a hard time understanding why the engineer would not have 9 

expected this.   10 

 11 

BORCHARDT asked if MSA’s recommendation was a cost issue or performance issue, 12 

TOLVSTAD that it is a combination of cost and performance.  TOLVSTAD stated that the 13 

liner that will be pulled through after the pipe bursting holds its shape unlike the other 14 

liner. 15 

 16 

ERICKSON MOVED to approve a budget of $94,000 for pipe bursting and WEBSTER 17 

seconded.  18 

 19 

PAULSON stated that he would like to see the change order and BORCHARDT agreed.   20 

 21 

PAULSON MOVED to recess the meeting to obtain a copy of the change order, motion 22 

dies for a lack of second.   23 

 24 

ERICKSON called the question.  The VOTE was unanimous. 25 

 26 

BORCHARDT asked if a copy of the change order can be sent to the Commission, Clerk 27 

stated that she will provide a copy to the Commission at the next meeting. 28 

 29 

  PROJECT BUDGET 30 

 31 

TOLVSTAD stated that the inspector has reviewed the budget and the project and it 32 

looks like we are about $75,000 under budget with the collection system.  TOLVSTAD 33 

stated that Waste Water Plant has not seen any big change orders yet but will see what 34 

the two 18” valves will cost.  He stated that the Plant is only about 20% complete. 35 

 36 

  WWTF UPGRADE – CHANGE ORDER NO 1 – ADDITION OF GRIT PAD 37 

 38 

TOLVSTAD stated that the grit pad has not been approved yet but will keep it on the 39 

agenda so when the Commission feels comfortable to take an action on it. 40 

 41 

PAULSON stated that he thought we were going to rebid it with local contractors.  42 

TOLVSTAD thought we could take money for depreciation account and then use funds 43 



 

Water and Sewer Utility Commission 
May 26, 2015 Page 8 of 10 
 

from the Clean Water Fund to reimburse the fund but this is not an allow process.  All 1 

work has to be white sheet and Davis-Bacon wages. 2 

 3 

ERICKSON asked if Merrill or Rhinelander has a grit pad and if we could contract with 4 

them to use their grit pad.  ERICKSON stated that it would allow us to get the grit pad in 5 

the next budget.  TOLVSTAD stated that if we get towards the end of the project and we 6 

feel comfortable approving the grit pad. 7 

 8 

WEBSTER questioned why we cannot use a local lower contractor, TOLVSTAD it has to 9 

be White Sheet and Davis-Bacon.  ERICKSON if you do it for $55,000 you cannot use the 10 

Clean Water Funds.   11 

 12 

Clerk would not recommend using deprecation account. ERICKSON stated that we can 13 

budget for the grit pad in the next budget and get a contract with Rhinelander or 14 

Merrill.   TOLVSTAD would suggested applying for the use of the Clean Water Fund so if 15 

at the end of the project we have funds left we can go ahead with the grit pad.   16 

 17 

BORCHARDT stated we thought we were going to be able to get the grit pad for less 18 

than $83,000 and it was never mentioned in the previous meetings that we were using 19 

other avenues to pay for this.  ERICKSON stated that we have talked about this in 20 

previous meetings and that we are not paying $82,000 for the grit pad when we can get 21 

it done for $55,000.  He stated that at the last meeting or the meeting before he had 22 

stated that TOLVSTAD is looking at other ways of funding the grit pad besides the 23 

project money.  ERICKSON stated that we are hearing today that we cannot tap into the 24 

depreciation funds and that contingency funds can be used if there are any available at 25 

the end of the project.   26 

 27 

PAULSON asked where the costs is for building a grit pad.  He stated that it looks like a 28 

garage with a slope floor and a knee wall.  TOLVSTAD stated that the concrete needs to 29 

be sealed and that there are standards that need to be met. 30 

 31 

No action was taken. 32 

 33 

PAULSON stated that we paved Lincoln Ave, he asked how wide and how thick the 34 

pavement was.  Clerk BARTZ explained that it was paid out of TIF funds.  PAULSON asked 35 

if we were charged by square yard at 4”thick.  PAULSON explained that in the project it 36 

was calculated at 100 square yards at $110 per square yard.  He stated that a $1,000 per 37 

cubic yard is expensive.  TOLVSTAD stated that patching is expensive.   38 

 39 

3.) Storm and Ground Water Being Pumped into Waste Water System (Cross 40 

Connection) 41 

 42 

Mayor STOCKER asked if in new construction, a sump pump needs a building permit. 43 



 

Water and Sewer Utility Commission 
May 26, 2015 Page 9 of 10 
 

 1 

ERICKSON to MOVED to recommend to the Planning and Zoning Commission that a 2 

separate permit be require for sump pumps to eliminate cross contaminations, 3 

BORCHARDT seconded.  The VOTE was unanimous. 4 

 5 

4.)  Demonstration of Vacuum/Jetter Truck (9:00AM) 6 

 7 

The vacuum/jetter truck was not available for demonstration. 8 

 9 

TOLVSTAD mentioned that the vacuum truck could not make it this morning.  He stated 10 

that the truck has a PD pump that has the ability to suck 50’.  He stated that it is a 11 

superior pump.   12 

 13 

TOLVSTAD asked the Commission if they were interested in installed a camera unit on 14 

the vacuum truck.   15 

 16 

ERICKSON stated that the Commission has authorized the purchase of the truck and 17 

thanked TOLVSTAD for involving the Commission the process of purchasing the truck. 18 

 19 

PAULSON asked him where we would be able to look at it.  TOLVSTAD we will set up a 20 

date and meet at the City Garage and then would take it out to a manhole for a 21 

demonstration.  TOLVSTAD stated that he wants the Commission to know what it is and 22 

what the truck is and what it is a capable of doing. 23 

 24 

ERICKSON asked what the charge per load for use of a grit pad from Rhinelander and 25 

Merrill.  TOLVSTAD stated that we have a great working relationship with Rhinelander. 26 

 27 

Mayor STOCKER asked where the sewerage comes from that goes into this truck, 28 

TOLVSTAD stated that it is taken out of the collection system.  TOLVSTAD stated that it is 29 

dumped onto the grit pad to remove as much water as you can before it hauled to the 30 

landfill. 31 

 32 

BORCHARDT stated that we are looking at renting the use of grit pad and this goes back 33 

to renting the truck versus purchasing.  TOLVSTAD stated that it is not the same.  34 

BORCHARDT stated that we never got a cost to compare.  ERICKSON reminded the 35 

Commission that the decision has already been made to purchase the truck.   36 

 37 

NEXT The next Water and Sewer Utility Commission meeting will be June 30, 2015 at  38 

MEETING 8:00AM at City Hall. 39 

 40 

ADJOURN PAULSON MOVED to adjourn the meeting of the Water and Sewer Utility Commission 41 

and WEBSTER seconded.  The VOTE was unanimous.  The meeting was adjourned at 42 

9:42AM. 43 



 

Water and Sewer Utility Commission 
May 26, 2015 Page 10 of 10 
 

 1 

Approved:  DRAFT            2 

      Amanda L. Bartz, Clerk-Treasurer 3 



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL    112:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

       15321  5/30/2015 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
CHECK CLEARED FOR 227.00             Manual Check

610-00-57903-000-000 SUPPLIES, MERER READ, BILLING
Wtr Billing 2/15

         -0.24

620-00-59840-000-000 BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG
Wwtr Billing 2/15

         -0.24

______________________________________________________________________________________         -0.48Total

       15424  5/26/2015 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
Wtr Billing 4/15

610-00-57903-000-000 SUPPLIES, MERER READ, BILLING
Wtr Billing 4/15

         97.81

620-00-59840-000-000 BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG
Wwtr Billing 4/15

         97.81

______________________________________________________________________________________        195.62Total

       15425  5/29/2015 A-1 EXCAVATING, INC
397 Repair Water Lateral

610-00-57651-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF MAINS
397 Repair Water Lateral

      7,031.50

610-00-57651-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF MAINS
396 Repair Broken Main

      5,409.00

610-00-57651-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF MAINS
395 Replace Broken Water Valve

      8,779.50

______________________________________________________________________________________     21,220.00Total

       15426  5/29/2015 CITY OF TOMAHAWK
5/29 Wtr Payroll

610-00-15010-000-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND
5/29 Wtr Payroll

      5,102.79

______________________________________________________________________________________      5,102.79Total

       15427  5/29/2015 DIGGERS HOTLINE
150 4 57101 Tickets for 4/2015

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
150 4 57101 Tickets for 4/2015

        129.35

______________________________________________________________________________________        129.35Total

       15428  5/29/2015 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA
4581 Best Western Green Bay



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL    212:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
4581 Best Western Green Bay

        269.97

610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
4581 Best Western Green Bay

         80.99

______________________________________________________________________________________        350.96Total

       15429  5/29/2015 FRONTIER
262-002-4771-082781-5

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
262-002-4771-082781-5

         30.00

620-00-59832-000-000 MAINT COLLECTION SYSTEM PUMP
262-001-8149-082896-5

         80.25

______________________________________________________________________________________        110.25Total

       15430  5/29/2015 H & H SEPTIC SERVICE, LLC
45961 12 Loads Sludge/60000 Gal

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45961 12 Loads Sludge/60000 Gal

      1,800.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45962 12 Loads Sludge/66000 Gal

      1,980.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45980 6 Loads Sludge/27000 Gal

        810.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45981 4 Loads Sludge/22000 Gal

        660.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45982 5 Loads Sludge/25000 Gal

        750.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
5979 1 Hr Big Wheel Truck

        270.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
5979 2 Loads Sludge/10500 Gal

        310.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
49496 3 Loads Sludge/15000 Gal

        450.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
49497 1 Hr Big Wheel Truck

        270.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45959 2 Hrs Big Wheel Truck

        270.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45960 6 Loads Sludge/30000 Gal

        900.00



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL    312:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45953 3 Loads Sludge/13500 Gal

        405.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45954 6 Loads Sludge/30000 Gal

        900.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45955 6 Hrs Big Wheels

      1,620.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45831 8 Hrs Big Wheels

      2,160.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45832 5 Loads Sludge/25000 Gal

        750.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45832 4 Loads Sludge/18000 Gal

        540.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45835 7 Loads Sludge/31500 Gal

        945.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45835 7 Loads Sludge/35000 Gal

      1,050.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45836 7 Hrs Big Wheels

      1,890.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45837 7 Loads Sludge/35000 Gal

      1,050.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45838 2 Loads Sludge/10000 Gal

        300.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45843 8 Hrs Big Wheels

      2,160.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
6175 6 Loads Sludge/33000 Gal

      1,155.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
6175 6 Loads Sludge/30000 Gal

        810.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45844 2 Loads Sludge/10000 Gal

        300.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45845 2 Loads Sludge/9000 Gal

        270.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45846 5 Loads Sludge/22500 Gal

        675.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45847 6 Loads Sludge/33000 Gal

        990.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
6180 8.5 Hrs Big Wheels

      2,295.00



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL    412:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45839 8 Hrs Big Wheels

      2,295.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45840 8 Loads Sludge/40000 Gal

      1,200.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45841 8 Loads Sludge/36000 Gal

      1,080.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45851 4 Loads Sludge/20000 Gal

        600.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45849 3.5 Hrs Big Wheels

        810.00

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
45850 3 Loads Sludge/13500 Gal

        405.00

______________________________________________________________________________________     35,125.00Total

       15431  5/29/2015 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE INC
275068 Phosphorus

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
275068 Phosphorus

         95.00

______________________________________________________________________________________         95.00Total

       15432  5/29/2015 U.W. SOIL TESTING LAB
1688 Routine Farm Soil

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
1688 Routine Farm Soil

         24.00

______________________________________________________________________________________         24.00Total

       15433  5/29/2015 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC
1700 Intro to General Wastewater-Jelinek

610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
1700 Intro to General Wastewater-Jelinek

        100.00

610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
1700 Activated Sludge - Aalsma

         55.00

610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
1700 Phosphorus Removal - Aalsma

         55.00

610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
1700 Regulations/Groundwater-Strelow

        100.00

______________________________________________________________________________________        310.00Total

       15434  5/29/2015 WISCONSIN STATE LAB OF HYGIENE
415430 Fluoride



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL    512:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

610-00-57923-000-000 OUTSDE SERV-ENGINEER, WTR TEST
415430 Fluoride

         20.00

______________________________________________________________________________________         20.00Total

       15435  6/02/2015 CITY OF TOMAHAWK SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

610-00-15063-000-000 DUE TO/FROM SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

         70.67

610-00-15063-000-000 DUE TO/FROM SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

         31.50

610-00-15063-000-000 DUE TO/FROM SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

         31.82

610-00-15063-000-000 DUE TO/FROM SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

      3,656.36

______________________________________________________________________________________      3,790.35Total

       15436  6/05/2015 CITY OF TOMAHAWK
6/15 Taxes Due City

610-00-57080-000-000 TAXES
6/15 Taxes Due City

      5,507.92

610-00-57902-000-000 ACCOUNTING AND COLLECTION LABO
6/15 Wtr Administration Due City

      2,077.82

620-00-59840-000-000 BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG
6/15 Wwtr Administration Due City

      2,701.38

______________________________________________________________________________________     10,287.12Total

       15437  6/05/2015 EAGLE WASTE & RECYCLING INC.
183346 Trash Service

620-00-59856-000-000 MISC. GENERAL EXPENSE
183346 Trash Service

         92.65

______________________________________________________________________________________         92.65Total

       15438  6/05/2015 FRONTIER
715-453-3143-010165-5

620-00-59851-000-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
715-453-3143-010165-5

        159.05

______________________________________________________________________________________        159.05Total

       15439  6/05/2015 FRYBERGER, BUCHANAN, SMITH, FREDERICK, PA
19227-MFS Bond Counsel, Clean Water Fund



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL    612:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

620-00-59852-000-000 OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED
19227-MFS Bond Counsel, Clean Water Fund

      3,545.00

______________________________________________________________________________________      3,545.00Total

       15440  6/05/2015 HADLEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS INC
931212-0 Pencil

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
931212-0 Pencil

         49.00

______________________________________________________________________________________         49.00Total

       15441  6/05/2015 MINNESOTA LIFE
2832L-G Jul Life Ins

610-00-57926-000-000 EMPLOYEE PENSIONS & BENEFITS
2832L-G Jul Life Ins

          1.25

620-00-59854-000-000 EMPLOYEE PENSIONS & BENEFITS
2832L-G Jul Life Ins

          7.21

______________________________________________________________________________________          8.46Total

       15442  6/05/2015 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN
Jul Health Ins Prem

610-00-57926-000-000 EMPLOYEE PENSIONS & BENEFITS
Jul Health Ins Prem

      2,686.91

620-00-59854-000-000 EMPLOYEE PENSIONS & BENEFITS
Jul Health Ins Prem

      4,222.26

______________________________________________________________________________________      6,909.17Total

       15443  6/05/2015 SHELL FLEET PLUS
0505  853978  158.78g Unlead

610-00-57933-000-000 TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE
0505  853978  158.78g Unlead

        373.81

610-00-57933-000-000 TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE
Discount - Wtr Dept

         -4.76

620-00-59828-000-000 OPERATION-TRANSPORTATION
0505  940361  32.23g Unlead

         76.25

620-00-59828-000-000 OPERATION-TRANSPORTATION
Discount - Wwtr

         -0.96

______________________________________________________________________________________        444.34Total

       15444  6/05/2015 VERIZON WIRELESS
715-966-0464



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL    712:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

610-00-57625-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING PLANT
715-966-0464

        119.52

620-00-59851-000-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
715-966-0471

        113.29

610-00-57625-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING PLANT
715-966-0614

         78.94

620-00-59851-000-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
715-966-6816

         71.67

______________________________________________________________________________________        383.42Total

       15445  6/05/2015 WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 2
WU53582 Water Use Fees

610-00-57923-000-000 OUTSDE SERV-ENGINEER, WTR TEST
WU53582 Water Use Fees

        125.00

______________________________________________________________________________________        125.00Total

       15446  6/05/2015 WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE
135-76 WWTP-Gen

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-76 WWTP-Gen

         17.84

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-81 Deer Park Rd

        297.07

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-57 Wwtr Plant

      2,663.06

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-07 Lift Station #4

        205.97

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-13 Lift Station #3

         49.03

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-14 Lift Station #5

        161.21

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-19 LIft Station #12

        130.38

610-00-57622-000-000 FUEL/POWER FOR PUMPING
135-21 Waterworks Rd

      1,721.79

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-28 Lift Station #15

         49.93

610-00-57622-000-000 FUEL/POWER FOR PUMPING
135-33 Birchwood Av

         53.56



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL    812:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-34 Lift Station #16

         83.07

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-39 Lift Station #6

         32.69

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-41 Lift Station #13

        129.27

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-45 Lift Station #8

        138.56

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-47 Lift Station #2

        720.12

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-48 Lift Station #11

        126.30

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-50 Lift Station #1

        780.22

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-52 Lifty Station #10

        182.88

620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING
135-55 Lift Station #7

         65.40

______________________________________________________________________________________      7,608.35Total

       15447  6/09/2015 CITY OF TOMAHAWK SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

610-00-15063-000-000 DUE TO/FROM SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

         66.34

610-00-15063-000-000 DUE TO/FROM SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

         34.44

610-00-15063-000-000 DUE TO/FROM SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

         63.14

610-00-15063-000-000 DUE TO/FROM SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

      2,761.47

______________________________________________________________________________________      2,925.39Total

       15448  6/12/2015 VANDEWEERD, DAVID
Safety Boots

620-00-59856-000-000 MISC. GENERAL EXPENSE
Safety Boots

        100.00

______________________________________________________________________________________        100.00Total



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL    912:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

       15449  6/12/2015 BUSINESS INSURANCE GROUP
2019 Workers Compensation

610-00-57924-000-000 PROPERTY INSURANCE
2019 Workers Compensation

        841.07

620-00-59853-000-000 INSURANCE EXPENSE
2019 Workers Compensation

        841.07

______________________________________________________________________________________      1,682.14Total

       15450  6/12/2015 CITY OF TOMAHAWK
6/12 Wtr Payroll

610-00-15010-000-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND
6/12 Wtr Payroll

      4,630.67

620-00-15010-000-000 Due from/to General Fund
6/12 Wwtr Payroll

      7,215.98

______________________________________________________________________________________     11,846.65Total

       15451  6/12/2015 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1476
0170490 Pipe

610-00-57641-000-000 TRANS& DISTR. SUPPLIES/EXPNSES
0170490 Pipe

        453.60

610-00-57641-000-000 TRANS& DISTR. SUPPLIES/EXPNSES
0170237 Curb Box

        249.56

610-00-57641-000-000 TRANS& DISTR. SUPPLIES/EXPNSES
0170495 Valve Box Lid

        300.00

610-00-57641-000-000 TRANS& DISTR. SUPPLIES/EXPNSES
0169526 Pipe

        372.96

______________________________________________________________________________________      1,376.12Total

       15452  6/12/2015 VANDEWEERD, DAVID
Safety Boots

620-00-59856-000-000 MISC. GENERAL EXPENSE
Safety Boots

        100.00

______________________________________________________________________________________        100.00Total

       15452  6/12/2015 VANDEWEERD, DAVID
VOID CHECK             Manual Check

620-00-59856-000-000 MISC. GENERAL EXPENSE
VOID CHECK

       -100.00

______________________________________________________________________________________       -100.00Total



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL   1012:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

       15453  6/16/2015 CITY OF TOMAHAWK SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

610-00-15063-000-000 DUE TO/FROM SOLID WASTE FUND
REFUSE COLLECTION

      3,056.38

______________________________________________________________________________________      3,056.38Total

       15454  6/20/2015 AUS APPLETON/CASPIAN MC LOCKBOX
616-7141149 Uniforms 5/19

610-00-57923-000-000 OUTSDE SERV-ENGINEER, WTR TEST
616-7141149 Uniforms 5/19

         30.61

620-00-59827-000-000 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES
616-7143146 Uniforms 5/21

         78.89

620-00-59827-000-000 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES
616-7147892 Uniforms 5/28

         77.54

610-00-57923-000-000 OUTSDE SERV-ENGINEER, WTR TEST
616-7145929 Uniforms 5/26

         51.78

610-00-57923-000-000 OUTSDE SERV-ENGINEER, WTR TEST
616-7150735 Uniforms 6/2

         34.27

620-00-59827-000-000 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES
616-7157485 Uniforms 6/11

         77.54

620-00-59827-000-000 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES
616-7152748 Uniforms 6/4

         78.89

______________________________________________________________________________________        429.52Total

       15455  6/20/2015 CITY OF TOMAHAWK PETTY CASH
Reimburse for meals

610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
Reimburse for meals

         13.19

______________________________________________________________________________________         13.19Total

       15456  6/20/2015 DIGGERS HOTLINE
150 5 57101 Tickets for 5/2015

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
150 5 57101 Tickets for 5/2015

        123.38

______________________________________________________________________________________        123.38Total

       15457  6/20/2015 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1476
0169526 Swr Pipe

620-00-59831-000-000 MAINT SEWAGE COLLECTIONS
0169526 Swr Pipe

        372.96



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL   1112:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

______________________________________________________________________________________        372.96Total

       15458  6/20/2015 GRAINGER
9731486552 Clipboard, Drill

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
9731486552 Clipboard, Drill

        177.04

______________________________________________________________________________________        177.04Total

       15459  6/20/2015 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.
13  WWTF Improvments Design

620-00-59852-000-000 OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED
13  WWTF Improvments Design

     15,035.13

620-00-59852-000-000 OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED
7  2014 Utility Improvements

      3,940.96

______________________________________________________________________________________     18,976.09Total

       15460  6/20/2015 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE INC
276274 Phosphorus

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
276274 Phosphorus

         95.00

______________________________________________________________________________________         95.00Total

       15461  6/20/2015 NORTHWOODS SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP
92919 Cleanser

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
92919 Cleanser

        113.78

______________________________________________________________________________________        113.78Total

       15462  6/20/2015 O.K. PRINTING
35834 Post Cards

610-00-57653-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF METERS
35834 Post Cards

         56.40

______________________________________________________________________________________         56.40Total

       15463  6/20/2015 OFFICE OF STATE TREASURER
Deposit to 835286 Sub Acct 11

610-00-25010-000-000 Due to General Fund
Deposit to 835286 Sub Acct 11

      5,000.00

______________________________________________________________________________________      5,000.00Total



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL   1212:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

       15464  6/20/2015 PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER
40260-005653 B Strelow

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
40260-005653 B Strelow

        144.67

______________________________________________________________________________________        144.67Total

       15465  6/20/2015 PREMIER HEATING & COOLING OF TOMAHAWK LLC
14-1982 Service Call

620-00-59833-000-000 MAINT TREATMENT/DISPOSAL PLANT
14-1982 Service Call

        175.82

______________________________________________________________________________________        175.82Total

       15466  6/20/2015 SCHENCK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
SC10069620 Audit 2014

610-00-57923-000-000 OUTSDE SERV-ENGINEER, WTR TEST
SC10069620 Audit 2014

        525.00

620-00-59852-000-000 OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED
SC10069620 Audit 2014

        225.00

______________________________________________________________________________________        750.00Total

       15467  6/20/2015 SENSUS USA
FM16000108 Software

610-00-57653-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF METERS
FM16000108 Software

      1,784.47

______________________________________________________________________________________      1,784.47Total

       15468  6/20/2015 STIK UM' GRAPHIC DESIGNS
2642 Reflective Magnet

610-00-57933-000-000 TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE
2642 Reflective Magnet

        140.00

______________________________________________________________________________________        140.00Total

       15469  6/20/2015 TOMAHAWK ACE HARDWARE
290428 Nipple

610-00-57641-000-000 TRANS& DISTR. SUPPLIES/EXPNSES
290428 Nipple

          7.19

610-00-57623-000-000 OPERATION  SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
290068 Fasteners

         34.28

610-00-57623-000-000 OPERATION  SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
289977 Fasteners, Caster Plate

         71.04



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL   1312:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
290398 Deep Woods Off

          5.84

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
289926 Pencil

          3.59

610-00-57605-000-000 MAIN OF WATER SOURCE PLANT
290023 Entery

         82.76

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
291138 Drill Bit

         37.79

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
290926 Trash Bag

          7.19

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
290511 Oil

          8.96

610-00-57605-000-000 MAIN OF WATER SOURCE PLANT
290438 Cable Ties

         10.79

610-00-57605-000-000 MAIN OF WATER SOURCE PLANT
290903 Battery

          7.99

620-00-59827-000-000 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES
291529 Bleach, Filter, Ballast

         67.44

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
291199 Screwdriver Set

         17.99

610-00-57641-000-000 TRANS& DISTR. SUPPLIES/EXPNSES
291607 Nipple, Couple

         12.58

610-00-57641-000-000 TRANS& DISTR. SUPPLIES/EXPNSES
291690 Air Gauge

          8.99

610-00-57641-000-000 TRANS& DISTR. SUPPLIES/EXPNSES
291298 Bibb Hose, Plug

         10.33

620-00-59827-000-000 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES
291780 Fasteners, PTO Pins

          3.97

______________________________________________________________________________________        398.72Total

       15470  6/20/2015 TOMAHAWK LEADER INC
304 Affidavit Tomahawk Waterworks 5/19

610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
304 Affidavit Tomahawk Waterworks 5/19

          1.00

610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
304 Consumer Confidence 5/19

        417.80

______________________________________________________________________________________        418.80Total



   Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL   1412:09 PM
ACCT

ALL Checks 1ST MERIT - WATER AND SEWER CHECKING
Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru:  6/20/2015
______________________________________________________________________________________Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account: 5/21/2015

 6/26/2015 Page:

       15471  6/20/2015 U.W. SOIL TESTING LAB
557063052015 Routine Farm Soil

620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL
557063052015 Routine Farm Soil

         24.00

______________________________________________________________________________________         24.00Total

       15472  6/20/2015 USA BLUE BOOK
25036 Steel Probe

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
640254 Steel Probe

         88.74

610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies
645087 Paint

         67.94

______________________________________________________________________________________        156.68Total

   BANK FEES  5/31/2015 BANK FEES
05/31/2015 BANK FEES             Manual Check

610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
05/04/2015 BANK FEES

         36.50

610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE
05/15/2015 BANK FEES

         24.95

______________________________________________________________________________________         61.45Total

    146,483.05                                                          Grand Total



City of Tomahawk
P.O. Box 469, Tomahawk, WI 54487
(715) 453-4040 phone (715) 453-2717 fax
www.cityoftomahawk.com

To:  Members of the Tomahawk Water and Sewer Utility Commission

From:  Amanda L. Bartz, Clerk-Treasurer

Subject:  Non-audited Financial Report

79,538.59$           

111,986.33$         

(146,483.05)$        

45,041.87$        

55,647.39$           

326,451.54$         

427,140.80$      

334,175.36$         

177,852.83$         

Balance

3,354,250.00$      

     Next Payment Date

143,640.00$         

     Next Payment Date

4,195,000.00$      

     Next Payment Date

-$                     

State Trust Fund - Matures March 2024 - Interest 4.00% -$                     

7,692,890.00$   

Due to General Fund from Water 141,927.74$         

Due to General Fund from Sewer (6,306.56)$            

Date: June 20, 2015

Total Treasurer's Cash Last Report May 21, 2015)

1st Merit Saving Account

Fund Balances:

Debts:

Clean Water Fund - Matures 2035 - Interest 2.363%

Credits- Cash Receipts/Transfers 

Debits - Checks 15424-15472

Total Treasurer's Cash June 20, 2015

State Local Government Investment Pool

Total Cash Available 

Equipment Replacement Fund

Clean Water Debt Fund

133,129.93$          5/1/2016

S. Tomahawk Ave. - Matures 2022 - Interest 2.250%

$2,128.95 10/1/2015

N. 4th St Utilities/River Crossing - Matures 2028 -1.250%

61,421.88$           10/1/2015

Clean Water Fund - Matures 2015 - Interest 3.096%

Total Debt

We, the members of the Tomahawk Water and Sewer Utility Commission, have 

examined to the extent we feel necessary, and approve the above numbered checks 

with a value of :

146,483.05$      



           Budget Comparison - Detail

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2015
 2015 Budget

Status Budget
% of

   June

             Fund: 610 - WATER FUND

   1
ACCT

12:10 PM 6/26/2015

Actual 2015
Account Number 06/20/2015 Budget

Page:

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-44180-000-000 NON OPERATING RENTAL           0.00
        173.97         200.00         -26.03     86.99610-00-44190-000-000 INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INTEREST           0.00

          0.00       4,234.51      -4,234.51      0.00610-00-44191-000-000 INTEREST SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-44192-000-000 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS           0.00

        -20.00         200.00        -220.00    -10.00610-00-44210-000-000 MISC. NON-OPERATING INCOME           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-44290-000-000 AMORTIZATION OF DEBT PREMIUM           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-44601-000-000 BULK WATER SALES           0.00

     81,224.62     200,000.00    -118,775.38     40.61610-00-44611-000-000 RESIDENTIAL WATER         163.77
      2,747.60       3,500.00        -752.40     78.50610-00-44612-000-000 MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL WATER           0.00

     36,613.35      95,000.00     -58,386.65     38.54610-00-44613-000-000 COMMERCIAL WATER          19.80
     33,464.60      80,000.00     -46,535.40     41.83610-00-44615-000-000 INDUSTRIAL WATER           0.00
      4,784.30      12,000.00      -7,215.70     39.87610-00-44617-000-000 PUBLIC AUTHORITY WATER           0.00

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-44619-000-000 INTERDEPARTMENTAL WATER           0.00
      5,310.00      12,000.00      -6,690.00     44.25610-00-44620-000-000 PRIVATE FIRE -WATER           0.00

    109,810.50     219,621.00    -109,810.50     50.00610-00-44630-000-000 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION      18,301.75
      9,749.54      25,000.00     -15,250.46     39.00610-00-44700-000-000 CUSTOMER FORFEITED PENALTIES       2,199.51

          0.00         500.00        -500.00      0.00610-00-44710-000-000 MISC. SERVICE REVENUE           0.00
     20,300.76      39,000.00     -18,699.24     52.05610-00-44720-000-000 WATER TOWER RENT       3,383.46

        808.38       1,000.00        -191.62     80.84610-00-44740-000-000 MISC. WATER REVENUE           0.00
        370.00         500.00        -130.00     74.00610-00-44741-000-000 RECONNECTS -MISC. SERVICE           0.00

======================================================================================================================================================
LICENSES AND PERMITS      24,068.29     44.08    305,337.62    -387,417.89    692,755.51
======================================================================================================================================================

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-10-49200-000-000 TRANSFER           0.00
======================================================================================================================================================
DONATIONS           0.00      0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00
======================================================================================================================================================
======================================================================================================================================================

    305,337.62     692,755.51Total Revenues      24,068.29     44.08   -387,417.89
======================================================================================================================================================



           Budget Comparison - Detail

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2015
 2015 Budget

Status Budget
% of

   June

             Fund: 610 - WATER FUND

   2
ACCT

12:10 PM 6/26/2015

Actual 2015
Account Number 06/20/2015 Budget

Page:

     33,047.52      66,095.04      33,047.52     50.00610-00-57080-000-000 TAXES       5,507.92
      3,539.30       7,168.34       3,629.04     49.37610-00-57081-000-000 TAXES -FICA         302.95

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57343-000-000 ASSET:DISTRIBUTION MAINS           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57345-000-000 NEW SERVICES           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57346-000-000 METERS           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57390-000-000 ASSET:STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENT           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57392-000-000 ASSET: TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMNT           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57394-000-000 TOOLS,SHOP & GARAGE EQUIP           0.00

     36,106.98           0.00     -36,106.98      0.00610-00-57403-000-000 DEPRECIATION      18,053.49
     15,406.50           0.00     -15,406.50      0.00610-00-57404-000-000 Contributed Deprec (Non-Op)       7,703.25

          0.00      93,425.00      93,425.00      0.00610-00-57427-000-000 PRINCIPAL ON DEBT           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57428-000-000 AMORTIZATION OF DEBT DISCOUNT           0.00

     20,420.84      40,107.43      19,686.59     50.92610-00-57431-000-000 INTEREST ON DEBT           0.00
     28,693.77      38,860.10      10,166.33     73.84610-00-57600-000-000 OPERATING SUPERVISION       2,170.12
      4,592.60      10,000.00       5,407.40     45.93610-00-57602-000-000 S.O.S.-Misc suppies         845.91
        101.54       3,000.00       2,898.46      3.38610-00-57605-000-000 MAIN OF WATER SOURCE PLANT         101.54
        111.80       8,850.00       8,738.20      1.26610-00-57620-000-000 OPERATION LABOR-POWER/PUMPING           0.00

     10,646.60      25,000.00      14,353.40     42.59610-00-57622-000-000 FUEL/POWER FOR PUMPING       1,775.35
      1,238.91         500.00        -738.91    247.78610-00-57623-000-000 OPERATION  SUPPLIES & EXPENSES         105.32

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57624-000-000 PUMP LABOR & EXPENSE           0.00
      1,537.26       4,150.00       2,612.74     37.04610-00-57625-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING PLANT         198.46
        155.58         885.00         729.42     17.58610-00-57630-000-000 OPERATION WATER TREATMNT-LABOR           0.00

     10,758.68      44,000.00      33,241.32     24.45610-00-57631-000-000 WATER TREATMENT -CHEMICALS           0.00
        445.32       4,425.00       3,979.68     10.06610-00-57640-000-000 OPERATING LABOR-TRANS/DIST FAC          44.72

      5,354.17       4,000.00      -1,354.17    133.85610-00-57641-000-000 TRANS& DISTR. SUPPLIES/EXPNSES       1,415.21
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57642-000-000 WATER TREATMENT OPERATION           0.00

        479.41       9,885.00       9,405.59      4.85610-00-57650-000-000 MAINT DIST RESERVOIR/STANDPIPE           0.00
     25,190.04      50,000.00      24,809.96     50.38610-00-57651-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF MAINS         181.80
      8,580.16      15,000.00       6,419.84     57.20610-00-57652-000-000 MAINT SERVICE           0.00
      6,143.34      36,850.00      30,706.66     16.67610-00-57653-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF METERS       1,907.95
      2,406.85      10,000.00       7,593.15     24.07610-00-57654-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS          44.72

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57655-000-000 MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT           0.00
        439.38           0.00        -439.38      0.00610-00-57676-000-000 MAINT OF METERS           0.00

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57677-000-000 MAINT OF HYDRANTS           0.00
      2,387.15      10,509.38       8,122.23     22.71610-00-57901-000-000 METER READING LABOR         576.66

     12,466.92      24,933.84      12,466.92     50.00610-00-57902-000-000 ACCOUNTING AND COLLECTION LABO       2,077.82
        565.83       5,000.00       4,434.17     11.32610-00-57903-000-000 SUPPLIES, MERER READ, BILLING           0.00

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57904-000-000 Cust A/C - Uncollectibel Accts           0.00
        432.00       1,080.00         648.00     40.00610-00-57920-000-000 ADMIN & GEN SALARY, CITY HALL           0.00
         15.00      25,000.00      24,985.00      0.06610-00-57921-000-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE           0.00

      6,972.34      20,000.00      13,027.66     34.86610-00-57923-000-000 OUTSDE SERV-ENGINEER, WTR TEST         766.66
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-57923-001-000 ADMIN & GEN--OUTSIDE SERV           0.00

      3,000.44       9,500.00       6,499.56     31.58610-00-57924-000-000 PROPERTY INSURANCE         841.07
     23,020.97      66,597.21      43,576.24     34.57610-00-57926-000-000 EMPLOYEE PENSIONS & BENEFITS       2,904.32

          0.00       1,000.00       1,000.00      0.00610-00-57928-000-000 REGULATORY COMMISSION           0.00
      3,119.85       6,000.00       2,880.15     52.00610-00-57930-000-000 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE         431.99
      1,897.87       5,500.00       3,602.13     34.51610-00-57933-000-000 TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE         509.05

======================================================================================================================================================
CAPITAL OUTLAY      48,466.28     41.60    269,274.92     378,046.42    647,321.34
======================================================================================================================================================

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-59000-000-000 OTHER FINANCING USES           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00610-00-59200-000-000 INTERFUND TRANSFER           0.00



           Budget Comparison - Detail

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2015
 2015 Budget

Status Budget
% of

   June

             Fund: 610 - WATER FUND

   3
ACCT

12:10 PM 6/26/2015

Actual 2015
Account Number 06/20/2015 Budget

Page:

======================================================================================================================================================
OTHER FINANCING USES           0.00      0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00
======================================================================================================================================================
======================================================================================================================================================

    269,274.92     647,321.34Total Expenses      48,466.28     41.60    378,046.42
======================================================================================================================================================
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

      9,371.47     45,434.17    -24,397.99     79.37     36,062.70Net Totals



           Budget Comparison - Detail

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2015
 2015 Budget

Status Budget
% of

   June

             Fund: 620 - SEWER FUND

   1
ACCT

12:11 PM 6/26/2015

Actual 2015
Account Number 06/20/2015 Budget

Page:

        210.87         500.00        -289.13     42.17620-00-44190-000-000 INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INTEREST           0.00
        118.79       1,515.00      -1,396.21      7.84620-00-44191-000-000 INTEREST SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS          57.68

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-44192-000-000 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS           0.00
          0.00       1,500.00      -1,500.00      0.00620-00-44210-000-000 MISC. NON-OPERATING INCOME           0.00

        695.00       3,000.00      -2,305.00     23.17620-00-44210-001-000 MISC. NON-OPERATING INCOME         418.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-44290-000-000 AMORTIZATION OF DEBT PREMIUM           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-44320-000-000 INTEREST CHARGED TO CONST           0.00

======================================================================================================================================================
LICENSES AND PERMITS         475.68     15.73      1,024.66      -5,490.34      6,515.00
======================================================================================================================================================

        622.18       1,000.00        -377.82     62.22620-00-46211-000-000 FLAT RESIDENTIAL SEWER           0.00
    230,588.72     450,000.00    -219,411.28     51.24620-00-46221-000-000 METERED RESIDENTIAL SEWER         469.08

      9,576.86      10,500.00        -923.14     91.21620-00-46221-001-000 METERED MULTI FAM RES SEWER           0.00
    105,578.20     250,000.00    -144,421.80     42.23620-00-46222-000-000 METERED COMMERCIAL SEWER          64.67
     55,930.41     105,000.00     -49,069.59     53.27620-00-46223-000-000 METERED INDUSTRIAL SEWER           0.00
     15,209.74      30,000.00     -14,790.26     50.70620-00-46224-000-000 METERED PUBLIC AUTHORITY           0.00

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-46226-000-000 Leachate Treatment           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-46230-000-000 BOD CHARGES - HARLEY DAVIDSON           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-46310-000-000 PENALTIES           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-46320-000-000 SERVICING CUSTOMER LATERALS           0.00
          0.00         350.00        -350.00      0.00620-00-46350-000-000 MISC. OPERATING REVENUE           0.00

======================================================================================================================================================
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES         533.75     49.30    417,506.11    -429,343.89    846,850.00
======================================================================================================================================================

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-10-49200-000-000 TRANSFER           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-10-49200-001-000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS           0.00

======================================================================================================================================================
DONATIONS           0.00      0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00
======================================================================================================================================================
======================================================================================================================================================

    418,530.77     853,365.00Total Revenues       1,009.43     49.04   -434,834.23
======================================================================================================================================================



           Budget Comparison - Detail

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2015
 2015 Budget

Status Budget
% of

   June

             Fund: 620 - SEWER FUND

   2
ACCT

12:11 PM 6/26/2015

Actual 2015
Account Number 06/20/2015 Budget

Page:

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-59080-000-000 TAXES           0.00
      5,310.93      12,029.17       6,718.24     44.15620-00-59081-000-000 TAXES -FICA         510.98

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-59200-000-000 INTERFUND TRANSFER           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-59313-000-000 COLLECTING MAINS & ACCESSORIES           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-59379-000-000 ASSET: GEN EQUIP. LAB, COMMUNI           0.00

     96,712.44           0.00     -96,712.44      0.00620-00-59403-000-000 DEPRECIATION      48,356.22
          0.00     210,708.57     210,708.57      0.00620-00-59427-000-000 PRINCIPAL ON DEBT           0.00

     47,087.13      90,951.37      43,864.24     51.77620-00-59431-000-000 INTEREST ON DEBT           0.00
          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-59432-000-000 AMORTIZATION OF DEBT DISCOUNT           0.00

     66,029.00     133,707.21      67,678.21     49.38620-00-59820-000-000 OPERATION SUPERVISION & LABOR       6,405.30
     33,883.59      67,000.00      33,116.41     50.57620-00-59821-000-000 POWER & FUEL FOR PUMPING       5,833.00

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-59823-000-000 CHLORINE           0.00
      2,417.04       7,000.00       4,582.96     34.53620-00-59825-000-000 SLUDGE CONDITIONING CHEMICALS           0.00

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-59826-000-000 OTHER CHEMICALS-SEWAGE           0.00
      3,313.35      14,500.00      11,186.65     22.85620-00-59827-000-000 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES         342.79
      1,482.19       1,500.00          17.81     98.81620-00-59828-000-000 OPERATION-TRANSPORTATION          75.29
        372.96      26,000.00      25,627.04      1.43620-00-59831-000-000 MAINT SEWAGE COLLECTIONS         372.96

      7,932.98      13,000.00       5,067.02     61.02620-00-59832-000-000 MAINT COLLECTION SYSTEM PUMP           0.00
      7,244.64      15,000.00       7,755.36     48.30620-00-59833-000-000 MAINT TREATMENT/DISPOSAL PLANT         175.82

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-59833-001-000 MAINT TREATMENT/DISPOSAL PLANT           0.00
     30,087.45           0.00     -30,087.45      0.00620-00-59834-000-000 MAINT GENERAL PLANT STRUCTURE           0.00

          0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00620-00-59834-001-000 MAINT GENERAL PLANT STRUCTURE           0.00
      2,509.76      36,850.00      34,340.24      6.81620-00-59835-000-000 MAINT OF METERS         111.80

     16,774.11      35,000.00      18,225.89     47.93620-00-59840-000-000 BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG       2,701.38
      2,543.54      10,509.38       7,965.84     24.20620-00-59842-000-000 METER READING         576.66
        512.00       1,080.00         568.00     47.41620-00-59850-000-000 ADMIN & GENERAL SALARIES           0.00

      5,288.67      21,300.00      16,011.33     24.83620-00-59851-000-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSES         344.01
    102,154.49      11,000.00     -91,154.49    928.68620-00-59852-000-000 OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED      22,746.09
     36,782.26      23,000.00     -13,782.26    159.92620-00-59852-001-000 OUTSD SERV.-TEST/SLUDGE HAUL         119.00

          0.00       5,000.00       5,000.00      0.00620-00-59852-002-000 OUTSD SERV.-PHOSPHOROUS           0.00
      3,000.43       9,500.00       6,499.57     31.58620-00-59853-000-000 INSURANCE EXPENSE         841.07

     25,197.19      71,045.23      45,848.04     35.47620-00-59854-000-000 EMPLOYEE PENSIONS & BENEFITS       4,750.13
          0.00       2,000.00       2,000.00      0.00620-00-59855-000-000 REGULATORY COMMISSION           0.00

      1,510.41      10,000.00       8,489.59     15.10620-00-59856-000-000 MISC. GENERAL EXPENSE         192.65
======================================================================================================================================================
OTHER FINANCING USES      94,455.15     60.19    498,146.56     329,534.37    827,680.93
======================================================================================================================================================
======================================================================================================================================================

    498,146.56     827,680.93Total Expenses      94,455.15     60.19    329,534.37
======================================================================================================================================================
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

    105,299.86     25,684.07    -93,445.72   -309.98    -79,615.79Net Totals
























































































